
Maryland Transportation Authority 
Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group 

 
Meeting Summary  

 
Wednesday, August 7, 2013 

MDTA Bay Bridge Police Building 
 
PRESENT:  
 Jack Broderick, Chairman   Pat Lynch 
 Nick Deoudes    Nancy Wright 
 Barbara Hitchings    Bill Nevel 
 Tracy Schulz     Barbara Span Obert 
 Tracey Higgs     Shelly Hitchings 
 
MDTA STAFF:   
 Gordon Garretson    Patrick Fleming 
 John Sales     John Narer 
 Kevin Weber     Lt. John Zagraiek 
 Mike Rice     Bruce Gartner 
 Will Pines 
 
Call to Order and Welcome 
 
Chairman Jack Broderick called the meeting of the Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group 
(BBRAG) to order at 6:05 p.m.  Mr. Broderick welcomed Mr. Bruce Gartner, Acting Executive 
Secretary of the MDTA to the meeting.  Introductions were made by all in attendance.  
 
Minutes: 
 
The minutes of the April 24, 2012 meeting were amended and approved.  The amendment made 
was to include the cost of the dehumidification and re-wapping project ($53 million) and that this is 
the only know project of its kind in the country.  A motion for adoption was made by Ms. Wright and 
seconded by Mr. Deoudes. 
 
Update on Bay Bridge Events 
 
Gordon Garretson, Facility Administrator for the Bay Bridge, reviewed scheduled lane closures: 

 Day Time Closures 
o Monday through Wednesday 9 am to 2:30 pm 
o Thursday 9 am to 1:30 pm 
o These times will vary, dependent upon traffic volumes 
o Lane 1 closed for 15 minutes around 3 pm for contractor pick-up.  

 Full bridge (one span) closures are required but working to minimize the number of 
occurrences.  

 Exploring the possibility of closing one lane on each span to work on both bridges.  
 
The Bay Bridge has experienced about a 1% decrease in traffic over last year. Mr. Nevel asked if 
there was a decrease as a result of the toll increase.  Mr. Gartner said we take diversion into 

 1



account when making traffic and revenue projections.  Given the myriad of factors that have 
occurred this summer at the bridge it is difficult to pinpoint one factor that caused the decrease.  
But, we believe that decrease is likely the result of the reoccurring inclement weather that occurred 
before the July 1 toll increase.   
 
Mr. Garretson also said that on Saturdays without incidents or bad weather the interchange at 301 
and 404 will back up and cause gridlock on the shore. The capacity of the bridge is greater than 
the interchange.  Ms. Lynch asked about projections that show back-ups in the next 5 years as far 
as Bowie.  Mr. Gartner responded that the projections haven’t held up because the assumptions 
used were opposite those that were realized during the recession.  
 
During the summer travel season the MDTA continues to communicate and refine response 
protocols with first responders.  Mr. Schulz suggested closing the bridge as quickly as possible to 
prevent cars from entering the bridge.  This would reduce the number of vehicles that would need 
to be cleared off the bridge during a response.  
 
Ms. Lynch asked if there was signage leading up to the bridge to warn motorists of the bridge 
closure or backups.  There are DMS/VMS on various routes approaching the bridge.  The MDTA 
also communicates via 1-877-BAYSPAN and twitter.  
 
Mr. Schulz asked what is the length of time to get inspectors or investigators to the bridge. Mr. 
Gartner responded that inspectors and investigators are called concurrently and are on the scene 
promptly.  
 
Ms. Span Obert asked about the Friday that had a 20 mile back up. Mr. Garretson responded that 
there was significant rain, which did not allow for two-way operations.  This summer there have 
been more weather events on Fridays than in previous years.  
 
Next Lt. Zagraiek discussed the July 19 incident: 

 Incident occurred at about mile marker 32.5 at around 8:24 pm 
 Clear weather 
 Officer arrived within 1 minute 
 Involved a tractor trailer, SUV, and a passenger vehicle 
 DNR Police responded and rescued the woman 
 Occurred 18 minutes after two-way operations ended in the EB span 
 One lane in each direction was maintained on the WB span.  
 Bridge opened at 1:10 am on Saturday 

 
Ms. Lynch asked if the railing on the EB span was replaced.  Mr. Pines responded that an 
inspector was on site in about 30 minutes and did not find that any significant damage occurred.   
 
Mr. Deoudes asked why the cameras were shut off.  Mr. Garretson explained that we stop the 
public feed for privacy/respect of those involved in the incident. Ms. Lynch asked how many 
cameras were on the bridge. Mr. Garretson said that there were eight on each bridge.  
 
Mr. Deoudes also asked what was the speed of the vehicles.  Lt. Zagraiek said that could not be 
discussed at this time.  
 

 2



Ms. Span Obert asked if this was the first time a vehicle had gone over the barrier.  This was the 
first passenger vehicle, previously there was one commercial vehicle.  
 
Mr. Nevel asked who will take the lead between MDTA Police and the National Transportation 
Safety Board.  The two entities work in conjunction with each other on the investigation and 
analysis.  
 
Mr. Deoudes asked if it was routine to investigate for texting.  Lt. Zagraiek said that it is not 
standard for all incidents but for fatalities, or near fatalities that is routine.  
 
Lt. Zagraiek briefly discussed the incident that occurred on July 22 while the WB span was in two-
way operations: 

 Lane 3 was in the EB direction 
 Lane 1 had just been release from being closed for contractor pick up 
 Collision occurred at 3:55 pm near mile marker 33 
 Was an off-set collision not a head-on 
 Pick-up towing an enclosed trailer and a mid-sized van were involved 
 Officers arrived within 2 minutes 
 Only EB traffic was maintained on the EB span 
 5:46 pm all lanes were open to traffic 

 
Bay Bridge Construction and Preservation Projects 
 
Mr. Garretson, and Kevin Weber, MDTA Construction Area Engineer, reported on major capital 
projects on the Bay Bridge: 

 
 Painting - Phase I of the westbound span painting, which includes the steel girders, was 

finished in March.  Phase II, including the painting of the suspension spans, is 
approximately 90% complete.  This phase is expected to be finished in September.  Phase 
III, the deck truss on either side of the suspension spans, platforms are being installed on 3 
spans.  Soon motorists will notice ladders and barges near the bridge because contractors 
will access the worksite from the water to reduce impact on motorists.  Phase IV, 
superstructure painting, other project schedules are being reviewed to insert this project and 
minimize impacts on the public.  No date set.  All four phases cost approximately $73 
million.  

 The re-wrapping, dehumidification and shielding of the main cables – work on the WB span 
is about 50% complete.  Temporary platform construction has been completed. Plant rooms 
and setup is ongoing.  WB span is to be completed in December then will start on EB span. 
This project has had 60% loss of time due to weather.  Ms. Span Obert asked what was the 
normal loss plan in the contract , 20%?  Mr. Weber said that at the Bay Bridge we include 
50% loss.  

 Isolation Point installation – Work is ongoing. Worksite is being accessed from the water 
reducing impact on motorists. Project is expected to be complete in October.   

 On-call contract – 50% of 3 year contract is complete. Contractor has performed concrete 
repairs, bolt repairs, spoil repairs, etc.  They will continue to performing tasks similar to 
these.  

 
Upcoming projects at the Bay Bridge include replacement of the toll booths and replacing the 
concrete apron at the toll plaza.  The concrete apron replacement will require 2 – 3 lanes being 

 3



 4

closed for approximately 2 months.  Ms. Span Obert asked if as a result of these projects will high-
speed lanes be added.  High speed lanes will not be added as part of these projects.  That is being 
looked at under another study.  The MDTA is also looking into widening the crossover areas to 
allow more lane management during incidents.  
 
SHA is looking to replace guardrail on Rt. 50 near the Bay Bridge.  We are working closely with 
them to coordinate lane closures.  
 
Drive Over Service  
 
Mr. Gartner said the MDTA will be soliciting proposals from private entities to continue providing 
the drive over service.  MDTA will continue to provide a subsidy.  Mr. Gartner asked the members 
if they were aware of any customer service issues with the existing providers of the drive over 
service. There was no known issues with the existing service providers.  
 
Ms. Span Obert made a motion that the BBRAG members believe the MDTA should continue to 
provide a subsidy for the drive over service that is consistent with previous practices.  The motion 
was seconded by Ms. Wright and approved by the members.   
 
Other Business 
 
Ms. Hitchings asked if MDTA Police could assist Anne Arundel County in enforcing the “locals 
only” rule on the side roads approaching the Bay Bridge.  Lt. Zagraiek  said that he would look into 
that issue.  
 
Mr. Schulz asked why a lane is still closed across the entire span even after the construction area 
has ended.  There are multiple contractors onsite that may not be seen from the roadway, but are 
underneath and require the closure.  
 
Next meeting: 
 

The next meeting of the Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group will be held on 
Wednesday, October 2, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The meeting was adjourned about 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
          Respectfully submitted, 
    
          Patrick Fleming 


	Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group
	MDTA Bay Bridge Police Building

